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I am Sharon Fickes, regal resident of Pima County, contact 
Following· are my comments for the 10-1 S.-22. Board of Supervisors' Meeting 

Agenda 10-18-22 CONSENT CALENDAR Procurement Item #2 AWARD $100,000 ASAVET Veterinary 
Services · 
Contract PO Award MNA-PQ ... 18--180. Since you appear to have an extra $100,000 available from the 
General Fund to support this idea, then why not apply the funds to supporting a reduction in the number of 
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. unwanted/unowned illegals in our community and improve the health and well being of the citizen population 
by returning the lllegafs back across the border? The procurement Information indicates you don't even have 
a replacement contract in place but are making sure you make the funds available for some future date. 
Your generosity is misplaced. Protect our Southern Border VOTE NO 

God Bless America 
Sharon Fickes 
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Corrie Cotugno 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Price 

Sarah Price > 
Sunday, October 16, 2022 8:00 PM 
COB_mait District1; District3; D1strict5; DIST2; District4 
Board of Supervisors Meeting 10/18/22 -

· . i:eiai°Resident and ·voter in ilimaeounty 
Quail Creek Resident 

I respectfully submit my comments for the BOS to consider at the BOS Meeting.10-18-22 

Consent Calendar .. Agenda Procurement Item 2 Award $100,000 ASA VET Veterinary Services. VOTE NO 

Consent Calendar .. Item No.6 Job Properties, LLC Hotel Shelter Services. 6 month extension costing Pim.a 
CoUJ:?.'ly $10,658,112.00. Stop spending our money taking care of illegal immigrants for whatever reason. 
VOTE NO . 

An additional note. Since there are no observers .allowed for early voting locations, Supervisors Christy's 
suggestion of cameras is vital to the protection of our votes and also to any v~ter or poll worker who is in the 
~oom. It makes complete sense. It will also help to restore the public's confidence that the recorders 
office is protecting our vote. Please support his suggestion. The public wants clean elections. 

Thanks you for your attention to my comments. 
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